STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
November 22, 2019

Richard Zajac

Network Real Estate Specialist
Crown Castle USA

300 Meridian Centre
Rochester, NY 14618

RE: EM-VER-015-191115 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 205 Kaechele Place, Bridgeport,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Zajac:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of November 21,

2019 submitted in response to the Council’s November 19. 2019 notification of an incomplete

request for exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,

MW

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr
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CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



Robidoux, Evan

From: Zajac, Richard <Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-015-191115 (205 Kaechele Place, Bridgeport)
Attachments: EM-VER-015-191115 - Proof of proper notice.pdf

Good morning,
Please see the attached. A hard copy of this PDF will be sent out today via FedEx, to arrive to your office tomorrow.
If there are any questions/concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

RICH ZAJAC

Network Real Estate Specialist

T: (585) 445-5896 F. (724) 416-4461
CROWN CASTLE

300 Meridian Centre, Rochester, NY 14618
Fiber.CrownCastle.com

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 3:56 PM

To: Zajac, Richard <Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-015-191115 (205 Kaechele Place, Bridgeport)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.



Crown Castle
300 Meridian Centre
Rochester, NY 14618

November 21, 2019

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Connecticut Siting Council identification number: EM-VER-015-191115
Notice of Exempt Modification for Verizon / Crown Castle Site BU: 841288
Located at: 205 Kaechele Place, Bridgeport, CT 06610
Latitude: 41 ° 13' 24.04" / Longitude: -73° 13'.38"

Dear Ms. Bachman,
Per the letter of incompleteness dated November 19, 2019 pertaining to the above-referenced identification
number, please see the attached proof of delivery of the entire exempt modification application to the chief

elected official of the host municipality and the underlying property owner.

At your earliest convenience, please let me know if additional information is needed in order to re-commence the
review process for this particular application. If questions/uncertainties arise, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
a7 —
i, / 3 —
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Py / >

Richard Zajac

Network Real Estate Specialist
Crown Castle USA

300 Meridian Centre

Rochester, NY 14618

T: (585) 445-5896

E: Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com

The Foundation for a Wireless World.
CrownCastle.com


mailto:Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com

776989033542 &

Delivered
Friday 11/15/2079 at 10:05 am

DELIVERED
Signed for by: TRICHARDS

GET STATUS UPDATES
OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY

FROM TO

Crown Castle
Richard Zajac
300 Meridian Centre
ROCHESTER, NY US 14618
585 445-5896

Shipment Facts

TRACKING NUMBER
776989033542

SIGNATURE SERVICES
Direct signature required

TOTAL PIECES
1

SHIPPER REFERENCE
1734.7680

STANDARD TRANSIT

©)

11/15/2019 by 3:00 pm

Travel History

Cridav 11/1E/9010

SERVICE
FedEx Standard Overnight

DELIVERY ATTEMPTS
1

TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT
Tlbs/0.45kgs

PACKAGING
FedEx Pak

SHIP DATE

©)

Thu 11/14/2019

Town of Bridgeport
Joseph P. Ganim, Mayor
BRIDGEPORT, CT US 06604
203 576-7201

WEIGHT
1lbs/0.45kgs

DELIVERED TO
Receptionist/Front Desk

TERMS
Shipper

SPECIAL HANDLING SECTION

Deliver Weekday, Direct Signature
Required

ACTUAL DELIVERY
Fri11/15/2019 10:05 am

Local Sc

[MD



riuay , 11/ 19/ 4017

10:05am
8:57 am
8:40 am
6:40 am

3:29 am

Thursday, 11/14/2019
10:56 pm

8:36 pm
7:40 pm

2:28 pm

BRIDGEPORT, CT

STRATFORD, CT

STRATFORD, CT

EAST GRANBY, CT

MEMPHIS, TN

MEMPHIS, TN

ROCHESTER, NY

ROCHESTER, NY

Delivered

On FedEx vehicle for delivery
At local FedEx facility

At destination sort facility

Departed FedEx location

Arrived at FedEx location
Left FedEx origin facility
Picked up

Shipment information sent to FedEx



776989171086

Delivered

Friday 11/15/2079 at 10:05 am

DELIVERED

Signed for by: TRICHARDS

GET STATUS UPDATES
OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY

FROM

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

TO

Town of Bridgeport
Thomas Gill, Director of OPED
BRIDGEPORT, CT US 06604
203 576-7221

WEIGHT
1lbs/0.45kgs

DELIVERED TO
Receptionist/Front Desk

TERMS
Shipper

SPECIAL HANDLING SECTION

Deliver Weekday, Direct Signature
Required

ACTUAL DELIVERY
Fri11/15/2019 10:05 am

Local Scan Time

[MD



riuay , 11/ 19/ 4017

10:05am
8:57 am
8:39 am
6:40 am

3:29 am

Thursday, 11/14/2019
10:56 pm

8:36 pm
7:40 pm

2:34pm

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



776989596140 W ®

Delivered

Friday 11/15/2019 at 9:32 am

DELIVERED

GET STATUS UPDATES

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY

FROM

Crown Castle
Richard Zajac
300 Meridian Centre
ROCHESTER, NY US 14618
585 445-5896

Shipment Facts

TRACKING NUMBER
776989596140

SIGNATURE SERVICES
Direct signature required

TOTAL PIECES
1

SHIPPER REFERENCE
1734.7680

STANDARD TRANSIT

©)

11/15/2019 by 3:00 pm

Travel Histarv

SERVICE
FedEx Standard Overnight

DELIVERY ATTEMPTS

T0

Southern New England Telephone
ST. LOUIS, MO US 63101
585 445-5896

WEIGHT
1lbs/0.45kgs

DELIVERED TO

1 Mailroom
TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT TERMS
Tlbs/0.45kgs Shipper

PACKAGING SPECIAL HANDLING SECTION

FedEx Pak Deliver Weekday, Direct Signature
Required

SHIP DATE ACTUAL DELIVERY

@ Fri11/15/2019 9:32 am

Thu 11/14/2019



R et /

Local Scan Time

Friday, 11/15/2019

9:32 am ST. LOUIS, MO Delivered

7:59 am ST. LOUIS, MO On FedEx vehicle for delivery
6:35am ST. LOUIS, MO At local FedEx facility

5:07 am BERKELEY, MO At destination sort facility
4:17 am MEMPHIS, TN Departed FedEx location

Thursday, 11/14/2019

10:56 pm MEMPHIS, TN Arrived at FedEx location
8:36 pm ROCHESTER, NY Left FedEx origin facility
7:40 pm ROCHESTER, NY Picked up

2:54 pm Shipment information sent to FedEx



